From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/9/2010 9:00:59 AM

To: 'karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov' (karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Possible to do lunch or breakfast?

| have a 10am meeting that | can’t get out of though 1

From: Shea, Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 08:58 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Possible to do lunch or breakfast?

Hi Brian,

I am running late probably by 20
mins or so. | appreciate meeting with you. Will this be ok?

Thank you,

Karen

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Shea, Karen M.

Sent: Thu Dec 02 21:46:05 2010

Subject: Re: Possible to do lunch or breakfast?

See you then.

From: Shea, Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 08:38 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Possible to do lunch or breakfast?
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Hi Brian -- @ AM is great. | will meetyou in the
lobby of 77 Beale and will e mail you to confirm before |
arrive.

Thank you,

Karen

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 6:13 PM
To: Shea, Karen

M.

Subject: Re: Possible to do lunch or
breakfast?

Qam
? 8am 7 Your call.

From: Sheg,

Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 02,

2010 05:57 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Possible to

do lunch or breakfast?

Perfect | am open, what time works for you. Thanks
Brian--

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 5:36 PM
To: Shea, Karen

M.

Subject: RE: Possible to do lunch or
breakfast?

Thursday morning works.
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From: Shea, Karen M.
[mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010
5:33 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Possible to do

lunch or breakfast?

Hi Brian--

Thanks--we have a staff
lunch Mon and | will be in Portland Wed.

By any chance are you available
for coffee or a drink after work on Mon? Or coffee Tues morning anytime, Thurs
morning or afternoon? (I will be happy to meet you at PG+E)

It would be
wonderful o have a chance to meet with you.

Thank
you,

Karen
650.346.6150

Or coffee

Thanks

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Shea, Karen M.

Sent: Thu Dec 02 15:54:29

2010

Subject: RE: Possible to do lunch or breakfast?

I have Monday lunch available or Wednesday morming from
915-noon.

From: Shea, Karen M.
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[mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010
11:19 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Possible to do

lunch or breakfast?

By any chance do you have time for
breakfast on Mon?

Alternatively, | have lunch at Rincon at 12.30 today.
Do you want to do coffee right after the cpuc meeting?

Thanks
Brian,

Karen

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Shea, Karen M.

Sent: Thu Dec 02 11:14:29

2010

Subject: Re: Possible to do lunch or breakfast?

Sadly

no. Tomorrow | have appointments early in the am and during lunch.

When do you
leave 7

From: Sheg,

Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 02,

2010 11:12 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Possible to

do lunch or breakfast?

By any chance are you avail tomorrow (Fri)
for lunch or breakfast?

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Shea, Karen M.

Sent: Thu Dec 02 11:04:02
2010
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Subject: Re: Possible to do lunch?

When
? Today ?

From: Shea,

Karen M. [mailto:karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 02,

2010 11:03 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Possible to do

lunch?

Hi Brian,
Any chance we can do lunch?

Karen
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